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Brad Halloran - Re: CLC 04-207 & 97-193 telephone status

From:  "Clarissa Cutler" <cycutler@cyc-law.com>

To: "Brad Halloran" <HALLORAB@ipcb.state.il.us>

Date: 9/18/2008 4:28 PM

Subject: Re: CLC 04-207 & 97-193 telephone status

CC: "Christopher Grant" <cgrant@atg.state.il.us>, "Jennifer Van Wie"
<vanwie@atg.state.il.us>

Thank you.

On Thu, Sep 18, 2008 at 3:35 PM, Brad Halloran
<HALLORAB@ipcb.state.il.us> wrote:

September 24, 2008, at 11;30 a.m. it is. I will attempt to get an order out reminding everyone. Thank you.

>>> "Clarissa Cutler" <cycutler@cyc-law.com> 9/17/2008 1:03 PM >>>

Mr. Halloran:
11:30 am on September 24, 2008 is acceptable to me.
Please note my new contact information and email address below.

Thank you.

Clarissa Y. Cutler

Attorney at Law

155 North Michigan Avenue, Suite 375
Chicago IL 60601

(312) 729-5067

fax (312) 729-5056
cycutler@cyc-law.com
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Clarissa Y. Cutler

Attorney at Law

155 North Michigan Avenue, Suite 375
Chicago IL 60601

(312) 729-5067

fax (312) 729-5056
cycutler@cyc-law.com
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